SCOTTER PARISH COUNCIL

Scotter Village Hall, Scotton Road, Scotter, Gainsborough, Lincs DN21 3SA 01724 764599

Minutes of the meeting of the Council held at Scotter Village Hall on Monday 18th November 2019, commencing at 7.40pm.

Present -

Councillors: , R. Day, J. Bullivent, M. Armstrong, B. Billam, H. Collins, J. Harper the Clerk and 12 members of the public and 2 District Councillors.

Many points were raised by the public regarding the recent flooding in the village.

- Some residents were not happy with the response from the Parish Council. They felt that they should have been in attendance for support.
- It was also suggested that the Village Hall could have been opened for residents to use. The Clerk will note this and Councillor Collins will ask the Village Hall committee if this is possible.
- Could the weir be removed?
- Is it true that the EA are not allowed to dredge due to EU regulations? The Clerk will follow this up. Our MP Sir Edward Leigh has said that this should not be the case.
- The Eau is supposed to be at a 1 in 30 year risk of flooding this is obviously incorrect.
- When will the meeting with the Environment Agency be rearrange for? Very disappointed that it was cancelled at the very last minute.
- District Councillor Rollings Thinks that the Parish Council should have a sub group for flooding. Suggested that local Parish Councils should be working together on this issue. Also suggested that the Internal Drainage Board may look after the river it was put back to a good state.
- A resident from Southcliffe Road also addressed the Council. He has again
 questioned whether the selling of the land on the verge to Mr Wraith has given
 access to the plots behind the Gainsborough Road properties the Clerk has
 confirmed that it has not. He also questioned if anyone on the Council has a
 relationship with Mr Wraith that should have been declared no Councillors or the
 Clerk have a relationship of any sort with the applicant.

The meeting commenced at 8.40pm

81 2019/20 To receive and approve apologies for absence.

Apologies were received from Councillors Tattersall and Whittle.

RESOLVED: to accept the apologies from Councillors Tattersall and Whittle.

82 2019/20 To receive declarations of interest in accordance with the Localism Act 2011.

No declarations were made at this time.

83 2019/20 To approve the notes of the Council Meeting held on the 21st October 2019 as the Minutes of that meeting.

RESOLVED: To approve the notes of the Council Meetings held on the 21st October 2019 as the Minutes of that meeting. These were signed by the Chairman.

84 2019/20 To receive a report on a recent inspection of Parson's Field.

There are some trees in the water curse that need to be looked at as soon as possible,

85 2019/20 To agree which Councillors will be responsible for safety inspections of the cemetery and the playgrounds for the next month.

Cllr R. Day and Cllr Bullivent were happy to continue.

86 2019/20 To discuss any planning applications received.

No applications received.

87 2019/20 To discuss the recent flooding in the Parish.

The Council noted the points made above. The meeting will the Environment agency will be rearranged as soon as possible. The Clerk will also get in touch with Sir Edward Leigh to try and gain support for works to be done. The Clerk will also ask the EA if they have a form which could be given to residents so that we can record the details of those that were affected.

88 2019/20 To receive an update on the Scotterthorpe Allotments.

Councillor Whittle provided the following report. - Most of the allotments are in good condition and have been tended to a degree, some more than others. The usual ones are in a state of disarray, notably 1 and 3 and a couple of others to a lesser degree. On the whole a good improvement.

89 2019/20 To receive a report from the Clerk and discuss issues raised.

- Southcliffe Road Daniel Evans, planning offoer at WLDC has informed the Clerk that the owners of the pots to the rear of Southcliffe Road are aware that they do not currently have access.
- Prospect Court Resurfacing. Mr Baig who owns the car park has been in touch with the Council to say that he is aware of the issues and is looking to improve the condition of the area.

90 2019/20 To note income received and to approve its reconciliation to the bank statements

No income received.

91 2019/20 To approve payments to be made.

The Council examined the accounts to be paid for supplies and services received since the last meeting and,

RESOLVED: That the following payments should be approved.

403217	Playing Fields Committee	Precepted amount	2100.00		2100.00
403218	N Altoft	Wages	1075.00		1075.00
403219	N Altoft	Gravel for the cemetery	104.00		104.00
403220	G. Worth	Village person(inc plant purchases)	836.00		836.00
403221	Pestx	pest control	104.00		104.00
403222	Multidata	Phone	45.00		45.00
403223	Mrs L. Brewster	Susworth Board Rent	5.00		5.00
		Totals	4,269.00	0.00	4,269.00

92 2019/20 To take any points from members, identify items for the next agenda and to note urgent items of interest.

- The Clerk asked the Council to note that she has added a chq for £5 to the agenda for the arrears in rental for the Susworth Notice Board.
- The Clerk has also received information on a funding pot available for parks. This has been sent through to Mrs Mumby.
- The Chairman informed the meeting that Councillor Tattersall had tendered his resignation. The Chairman will write to Nick and give thanks for his time with us.

The Chairman declared the meeting closed at 9.26pm.

Clerk:	 	 	
Chairman:	 	 	
Date [.]			

SCOTTER PARISH COUNCIL

Scotter Village Hall, Scotton Road, Scotter, Gainsborough, Lincs DN21 3SA 01724 764599

Minutes of the meeting of the Council held at Scotter Village Hall on Monday 18th November 2019, commencing at 7.40pm.

Present -

Councillors: , R. Day, J. Bullivent, M. Armstrong, B. Billam, H. Collins, J. Harper the Clerk and 12 members of the public and 2 District Councillors.

Many points were raised by the public regarding the recent flooding in the village.

- Some residents were not happy with the response from the Parish Council. They felt that they should have been in attendance for support.
- It was also suggested that the Village Hall could have been opened for residents to use. The Clerk will note this and Councillor Collins will ask the Village Hall committee if this is possible.
- Could the weir be removed?
- Is it true that the EA are not allowed to dredge due to EU regulations? The Clerk will follow this up. Our MP Sir Edward Leigh has said that this should not be the case.
- The Eau is supposed to be at a 1 in 30 year risk of flooding this is obviously incorrect.
- When will the meeting with the Environment Agency be rearrange for? Very disappointed that it was cancelled at the very last minute.
- District Councillor Rollings Thinks that the Parish Council should have a sub group for flooding. Suggested that local Parish Councils should be working together on this issue. Also suggested that the Internal Drainage Board may look after the river it was put back to a good state.
- A resident from Southcliffe Road also addressed the Council. He has again
 questioned whether the selling of the land on the verge to Mr Wraith has given
 access to the plots behind the Gainsborough Road properties the Clerk has
 confirmed that it has not. He also questioned if anyone on the Council has a
 relationship with Mr Wraith that should have been declared no Councillors or the
 Clerk have a relationship of any sort with the applicant.

The meeting commenced at 8.40pm

81 2019/20 To receive and approve apologies for absence.

Apologies were received from Councillors Tattersall and Whittle.

RESOLVED: to accept the apologies from Councillors Tattersall and Whittle.

82 2019/20 To receive declarations of interest in accordance with the Localism Act 2011.

No declarations were made at this time.

83 2019/20 To approve the notes of the Council Meeting held on the 21st October 2019 as the Minutes of that meeting.

RESOLVED: To approve the notes of the Council Meetings held on the 21st October 2019 as the Minutes of that meeting. These were signed by the Chairman.

84 2019/20 To receive a report on a recent inspection of Parson's Field.

There are some trees in the water curse that need to be looked at as soon as possible,

85 2019/20 To agree which Councillors will be responsible for safety inspections of the cemetery and the playgrounds for the next month.

Cllr R. Day and Cllr Bullivent were happy to continue.

86 2019/20 To discuss any planning applications received.

No applications received.

87 2019/20 To discuss the recent flooding in the Parish.

The Council noted the points made above. The meeting will the Environment agency will be rearranged as soon as possible. The Clerk will also get in touch with Sir Edward Leigh to try and gain support for works to be done. The Clerk will also ask the EA if they have a form which could be given to residents so that we can record the details of those that were affected.

88 2019/20 To receive an update on the Scotterthorpe Allotments.

Councillor Whittle provided the following report. - Most of the allotments are in good condition and have been tended to a degree, some more than others. The usual ones are in a state of disarray, notably 1 and 3 and a couple of others to a lesser degree. On the whole a good improvement.

89 2019/20 To receive a report from the Clerk and discuss issues raised.

- Southcliffe Road Daniel Evans, planning offoer at WLDC has informed the Clerk that the owners of the pots to the rear of Southcliffe Road are aware that they do not currently have access.
- Prospect Court Resurfacing. Mr Baig who owns the car park has been in touch with the Council to say that he is aware of the issues and is looking to improve the condition of the area.

90 2019/20 To note income received and to approve its reconciliation to the bank statements

No income received.

91 2019/20 To approve payments to be made.

The Council examined the accounts to be paid for supplies and services received since the last meeting and,

RESOLVED: That the following payments should be approved.

403217	Playing Fields Committee	Precepted amount	2100.00		2100.00
403218	N Altoft	Wages	1075.00		1075.00
403219	N Altoft	Gravel for the cemetery	104.00		104.00
403220	G. Worth	Village person(inc plant purchases)	836.00		836.00
403221	Pestx	pest control	104.00		104.00
403222	Multidata	Phone	45.00		45.00
403223	Mrs L. Brewster	Susworth Board Rent	5.00		5.00
		Totals	4,269.00	0.00	4,269.00

92 2019/20 To take any points from members, identify items for the next agenda and to note urgent items of interest.

- The Clerk asked the Council to note that she has added a chq for £5 to the agenda for the arrears in rental for the Susworth Notice Board.
- The Clerk has also received information on a funding pot available for parks. This has been sent through to Mrs Mumby.
- The Chairman informed the meeting that Councillor Tattersall had tendered his resignation. The Chairman will write to Nick and give thanks for his time with us.

The Chairman declared the meeting closed at 9.26pm.

Clerk:	 	 	
Chairman:	 	 	
Date [.]			

SCOTTER PARISH COUNCIL

Scotter Village Hall, Scotton Road, Scotter, Gainsborough, Lincs DN21 3SA 01724 764599

Minutes of the meeting of the Council held at Scotter Village Hall on Monday 18th November 2019, commencing at 7.40pm.

Present -

Councillors: , R. Day, J. Bullivent, M. Armstrong, B. Billam, H. Collins, J. Harper the Clerk and 12 members of the public and 2 District Councillors.

Many points were raised by the public regarding the recent flooding in the village.

- Some residents were not happy with the response from the Parish Council. They felt that they should have been in attendance for support.
- It was also suggested that the Village Hall could have been opened for residents to use. The Clerk will note this and Councillor Collins will ask the Village Hall committee if this is possible.
- Could the weir be removed?
- Is it true that the EA are not allowed to dredge due to EU regulations? The Clerk will follow this up. Our MP Sir Edward Leigh has said that this should not be the case.
- The Eau is supposed to be at a 1 in 30 year risk of flooding this is obviously incorrect.
- When will the meeting with the Environment Agency be rearrange for? Very disappointed that it was cancelled at the very last minute.
- District Councillor Rollings Thinks that the Parish Council should have a sub group for flooding. Suggested that local Parish Councils should be working together on this issue. Also suggested that the Internal Drainage Board may look after the river it was put back to a good state.
- A resident from Southcliffe Road also addressed the Council. He has again
 questioned whether the selling of the land on the verge to Mr Wraith has given
 access to the plots behind the Gainsborough Road properties the Clerk has
 confirmed that it has not. He also questioned if anyone on the Council has a
 relationship with Mr Wraith that should have been declared no Councillors or the
 Clerk have a relationship of any sort with the applicant.

The meeting commenced at 8.40pm

81 2019/20 To receive and approve apologies for absence.

Apologies were received from Councillors Tattersall and Whittle.

RESOLVED: to accept the apologies from Councillors Tattersall and Whittle.

82 2019/20 To receive declarations of interest in accordance with the Localism Act 2011.

No declarations were made at this time.

83 2019/20 To approve the notes of the Council Meeting held on the 21st October 2019 as the Minutes of that meeting.

RESOLVED: To approve the notes of the Council Meetings held on the 21st October 2019 as the Minutes of that meeting. These were signed by the Chairman.

84 2019/20 To receive a report on a recent inspection of Parson's Field.

There are some trees in the water curse that need to be looked at as soon as possible,

85 2019/20 To agree which Councillors will be responsible for safety inspections of the cemetery and the playgrounds for the next month.

Cllr R. Day and Cllr Bullivent were happy to continue.

86 2019/20 To discuss any planning applications received.

No applications received.

87 2019/20 To discuss the recent flooding in the Parish.

The Council noted the points made above. The meeting will the Environment agency will be rearranged as soon as possible. The Clerk will also get in touch with Sir Edward Leigh to try and gain support for works to be done. The Clerk will also ask the EA if they have a form which could be given to residents so that we can record the details of those that were affected.

88 2019/20 To receive an update on the Scotterthorpe Allotments.

Councillor Whittle provided the following report. - Most of the allotments are in good condition and have been tended to a degree, some more than others. The usual ones are in a state of disarray, notably 1 and 3 and a couple of others to a lesser degree. On the whole a good improvement.

89 2019/20 To receive a report from the Clerk and discuss issues raised.

- Southcliffe Road Daniel Evans, planning offoer at WLDC has informed the Clerk that the owners of the pots to the rear of Southcliffe Road are aware that they do not currently have access.
- Prospect Court Resurfacing. Mr Baig who owns the car park has been in touch with the Council to say that he is aware of the issues and is looking to improve the condition of the area.

90 2019/20 To note income received and to approve its reconciliation to the bank statements

No income received.

91 2019/20 To approve payments to be made.

The Council examined the accounts to be paid for supplies and services received since the last meeting and,

RESOLVED: That the following payments should be approved.

403217	Playing Fields Committee	Precepted amount	2100.00		2100.00
403218	N Altoft	Wages	1075.00		1075.00
403219	N Altoft	Gravel for the cemetery	104.00		104.00
403220	G. Worth	Village person(inc plant purchases)	836.00		836.00
403221	Pestx	pest control	104.00		104.00
403222	Multidata	Phone	45.00		45.00
403223	Mrs L. Brewster	Susworth Board Rent	5.00		5.00
		Totals	4,269.00	0.00	4,269.00

92 2019/20 To take any points from members, identify items for the next agenda and to note urgent items of interest.

- The Clerk asked the Council to note that she has added a chq for £5 to the agenda for the arrears in rental for the Susworth Notice Board.
- The Clerk has also received information on a funding pot available for parks. This has been sent through to Mrs Mumby.
- The Chairman informed the meeting that Councillor Tattersall had tendered his resignation. The Chairman will write to Nick and give thanks for his time with us.

The Chairman declared the meeting closed at 9.26pm.

Clerk:	 	 	
Chairman:	 	 	
Date [.]			